MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON Jason G. Wells

Fire Chief

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
FROM:  Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief
DATE: 09/12/2023

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Deterra Bags from the Kentucky Attorney General’s Office

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to accept a donation of 200
Deterra (Medium Pouches) Drug Deactivation System bags that have been provide by the
Kentucky Office of the Attorney General.

Why are you requesting? These pouches will be given out to members of our community by the
Community Paramedicine program. These pouches allow for the proper disposal of
medications by residents of our community. The pouches are being donated by the Kentucky
Office of the Attorney General. They have a value of approximately $900.

Department needs this action completed because: The pouches are being donated to the
Community Paramedicine Team.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? N/A

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong
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